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File #: 13-0560 Version: 1 Name: Renewal And Extension Of Technical Assistance
Contract For Ceasefire
Type: City Resolution Status: Passed
File created: 5/6/2014 In control: Meeting of the Oakland City Council
On agenda: 5/27/2014 Final action: 6/3/2014
Title: Subject: Renewal And Extension Of Technical Assistance Contract For Ceasefire
From: Oakland Police Department

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution (1) Authorizing The City Administrator To Extend The
Professional Services Agreement With California Partnership For Safe Communities (CPSC) For The
Period Of April 14, 2014 Through June 30, 2015, In An Amount Not To Exceed One Hundred Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($150,000), Bringing The Total Amount To Three Hundred Ninety-Six Thousand And
Ninety-Five Dollars ($396,095) For Technical Assistance In Implementing The City's Ceasefire
Strategy For Reducing Violent Crime; (2) Waiving The Competitive Request For
Proposals/Qualifications (RFP/Q) Process, The Advertising And Bidding Requirements, And Local And
Small Business Enterprise Programs (L/SLB) Provisions For The Proposed Extension Of The
Professional Services Agreement With CPSC; And (3) With The Option To Renew And Extend For Up
To Two (2) Additional Years As New And Additional Funding Sources Become Available

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. 85035 C.M.S.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

6/3/2014 1 * Concurrent Meeting of the Adopted Pass
Oakland Redevelopment
Successor Agency and the City

Council
5/27/2014 1 *Public Safety Committee Approved the Recommendation of Staff, Pass
and Forward
5/8/2014 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled

Subject:Renewal And Extension Of Technical Assistance Contract For Ceasefire

From: Oakland Police Department

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution (1) Authorizing The City Administrator To Extend The Professional
Services Agreement With California Partnership For Safe Communities (CPSC) For The Period Of April
14, 2014 Through June 30, 2015, In An Amount Not To Exceed One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars
($150,000), Bringing The Total Amount To Three Hundred Ninety-Six Thousand And Ninety-Five Dollars
($396,095) For Technical Assistance In Implementing The City's Ceasefire Strategy For Reducing Violent
Crime; (2) Waiving The Competitive Request For Proposals/Qualifications (RFP/Q) Process, The
Advertising And Bidding Requirements, And Local And Small Business Enterprise Programs (L/SLB)
Provisions For The Proposed Extension Of The Professional Services Agreement With CPSC; And (3)
With The Option To Renew And Extend For Up To Two (2) Additional Years As New And Additional
Funding Sources Become Available
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